

Soham Modi

From: Nilgiri Estates <nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 04 04 2017 12:07
To: Krishna Prasad; Nilgiri Estates
Cc: Soham Modi
Subject: Re: Approval for New Villas to be started in NE Reg

Krishna Prasad Sir,

Previously Sent villa Nos have been started and we need more Villa Nos for starting of Work

So Please send villa nos which we can start, As we are out of villas to work on.

Regards,
Ramakrishna M

From: Krishna Prasad <kprasad@modiproperties.com>
To: nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com
Cc: stephen modi <stephen@modiproperties.com>; sohammodi@modiproperties.com
Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2017 10:56 AM
Subject: Re: Approval for New Villas to be started in NE Reg

Dear Rama Krishna,

Please go head for priority villas as per MD per advise but take approval for the following villas.

- 1) Villa no. 125, New customer paid only booking amount.
- 2) Villa no. 127, belongs to Mr. Anand of Bhargavi Developers. Only booking amount paid.

Please start the works for the following villas.

Villa nos. : 136,144,145,153,160,161,162,165,166 & 167.

Regards,
K Krishna Prasad

Manager Customer Relations | +91 99896 99536 | kprasad@modiproperties.com
Modi Properties & Investments Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com
5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Secunderabad - 03 | +91 40 66335551
Don't just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestyle!
We build affordable flats & villas in gated communities.

From: nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 6:21 PM
To: Krishna Prasad ; Nilgiri Estates
Cc: Stephen Modi
Subject: Approval for New Villas to be started in NE Reg

Krishna Prasad Sir,

Please give us Approval for these Villas to go ahead to start the work.

These are the High Priority villas which MD Sir has given to start the work in which you have to give Approval to start the work.

V No 89,90,109,110,122,124,125,127 and 133.

From Villa no 136 to 167 Which are sold and AOS is signed, give Approval for the villas which we can Start the Work.

This as per MD Sir Instructions.

Regards,
Ramakrishna M